ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
HOUSE RESOURCES STANDI NG COW TTEE
March 7, 2006

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representati ve

MVEMBERS ABSENT

Representati ve
Representative

12: 36 p. m
Jay Ranras, Co-Chair
Ral ph Samuel s, Co-Chair
Carl Gatto
Gabriell e LeDoux
Kurt O son
Paul Seat on

Harry Crawford

Ji m El ki ns
Mary Kapsner

OTHER LEQ SLATORS PRESENT

Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representati ve

Et han Berkowi t z
Les Gara

Berta Gardner
David Guttenberg
Vi ¢ Kohring
Wbodi e Sal non
Bruce Weyhrauch

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO.
"An Act

gas;
t axes;
under
43. 55;

in a producer's settlenent

flared gas, and to oil and gas used in the operation of a |ease
or property, under AS 43.55; relating to the prevailing val ue of
oil or gas under AS 43.55; providing for

tax due under
sur char ges;

to be filed with or
the penalty for

relating to

HOUSE RES COW TTEE

repealing the oil
and providing for
relating to the relationship of the production tax to other
relating to the dates tax paynments and surcharges are due
on overpayments under
and gas production tax
relating to

AS 43.55;
relating to the treatnent
with the royalty owner;

relating to statenments or

488

a production tax on the net

i nt er est
of

relating to
oi

AS 43.55 for
ot her
furnished to the Departnent
failure

production tax and gas production tax
val ue of

tax credits against the
certain expenditures,
i nformati on required
Revenue,

to file certain reports,

March 7, 2006



under AS 43.55; relating to the powers of the Departnent of
Revenue, and to the disclosure of certain information required
to be furnished to the Departnent of Revenue, under AS 43.55;
relating to crimnal penalties for violating conditions
governing access to and use of confidential information relating
to the oil and gas production tax; relating to the deposit of
noney collected by the Departnment of Revenue under AS 43.55;
relating to the calculation of the gross value at the point of
production of oil or gas; relating to the determnation of the
net value of taxable oil and gas for purposes of a production
tax on the net value of oil and gas; relating to the definitions
of 'gas,' 'oil,'" and certain other terms for purposes of AS
43.55; nmaking conform ng amendnents; and providing for an
effective date."

- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 488

SHORT TITLE: O L AND GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX
SPONSOR(s): RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNCR

02/ 21/ 06 (H) READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
02/ 21/ 06 (H RES, FIN

02/ 22/ 06 (H) RES AT 12: 30 AM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
02/ 22/ 06 (H) Heard & Held

02/ 22/ 06 (H M NUTE( RES)

02/ 23/ 06 (H) RES AT 12: 30 AM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
02/ 23/ 06 (H) Heard & Held

02/ 23/ 06 (H) M NUTE( RES)

02/ 24/ 06 (H) RES AT 12: 30 AM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
02/ 24/ 06 (H) Heard & Held

02/ 24/ 06 (H M NUTE( RES)

02/ 25/ 06 (H) RES AT 10: 00 AM SENATE FI NANCE 532
02/ 25/ 06 (H Joint with Senate Resources

02/ 27/ 06 (H) RES AT 12: 30 AM CAPI TOL 124

02/ 27/ 06 (H) Heard & Held

02/ 27/ 06 (H M NUTE( RES)

02/ 28/ 06 (H) RES AT 12: 30 AM CAPI TOL 124

02/ 28/ 06 (H) Heard & Held

02/ 28/ 06 (H) M NUTE( RES)

03/ 01/ 06 (H) RES AT 12: 30 AM CAPI TOL 124

03/ 01/ 06 (H) Heard & Held

03/ 01/ 06 (H) M NUTE( RES)

03/ 02/ 06 (H) RES AT 12: 00 AM CAPI TOL 124

03/ 02/ 06 (H) Heard & Held

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 2- March 7, 2006



03/ 02/ 06 (H M NUTE( RES)

03/ 03/ 06 (H RES AT 12: 30 AM CAPI TOL 124

03/ 03/ 06 (H Heard & Held

03/ 03/ 06 (H M NUTE( RES)

03/ 04/ 06 (H RES AT 2: 00 PM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
03/ 04/ 06 (H Heard & Held

03/ 04/ 06 (H M NUTE( RES)

03/ 06/ 06 (H FIN AT 12: 30 AM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
03/ 06/ 06 (H Presentation by Legislative Consultant
03/ 06/ 06 (H RES AT 12: 30 AM HOUSE FI NANCE 519
03/ 06/ 06 (H Testinmony by |egislative consultant
03/ 07/ 06 (H RES AT 12: 30 AM CAPI TOL 124

W TNESS REG STER

ROBYNN W LSCON, Director

Tax Divi sion

Depart nent of Revenue (DOR)

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 488 on behal f of the governor.

DAN DI CKI NSQN, Consul t ant

to the Governor

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 488 on behalf of the governor.

ROBERT M NTZ

Assi stant Attorney General

Ol, Gas, and M ning Section

Depart ment of Law (DQL)

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 488 on behal f of the governor.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

COCHAIR RALPH SAMJELS called the House Resources Standing
Conmittee neeting to order at 12:36:04 PM Representati ves
Crawford, Gatto, Kapsner, Elkins, LeDoux, 4 son, Samuels, and
CO CHAI R RAMRAS were present at the call to order.

HB 488-O L AND GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX

12: 36: 24 PM

CO CHAI R SAMUELS announced that the only order of business would
be the continued discussion on the proposed profit-based
pet rol eum producti on tax (PPT).

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 3- March 7, 2006



12:37: 23 PM

ROBYNN WLSON, Director, Tax Division, Departnent of Revenue,
introduced Dan Dickinson as a consultant to the governor’s
office and fornmer director of the division.

DAN DI CKI NSON, Consultant to Ofice of the Governor, told the

conmttee nenbers to get as well informed as they can on this
i ssue. The governor has made his judgnents, and M. D ckinson
said he has heard interesting ideas from the |egislators. He
said he will tell the commttee how the policy calls by the
governor are the correct ones. Regarding direct |ease
expenditures, the legislature has justified concerns about how
the division will audit those. G ving substantial weight to

i ndustry practice has been questioned, he stated, because “it
really seenms to be turning things over to industry, not sticking
up for the state’s rights.” He said to |look at the safeguards
that are built in and “to |look at exactly what we said.” He
noted Section 160(c) where “what we have suggested doing there
is looking at industry practice in the followng situations: W
want to look at industry practice that was in effect on
Decenber, 1, 2005, before folks were aware of what was going on
here, so the kinds of deals they put together then, and
secondly, and nore inportant, when industry practice was subject
to a negotiation with working-interest owners who were not the
operator who had substantial bargaining power.” He said three
units out of twenty on the North Sl ope neet that qualification.

MR DICKINSON said the state wll be looking at industry
practices “where adverse parties negotiated a deal and keep
| ooking at each other with adverse economc interests in mnd,”
and the state wants to take advantage of that. He said it would
be great to be able to audit everything, but when he was the
director he spent a lot nore tine talking about what would
happen if the division were cut by 15 percent. He said the
state doesn’'t intend to roll over. The built-in safeguards
allow the practice of looking at how the industry defines costs
to make sense. The state’s auditing would be internal controls
to see if i ndustry is followng those agreenents and
i npl enenting arns-length transactions, he stated.

MR. DICKINSON said the adoption of royalty settlenent
nmet hodol ogies is a policy call the legislature needs to review.
He said it nakes sense to have one set of auditors |ooking at a
set of figures versus two sets of auditors |ooking at the sane
figures. Over the years different standards have been devel oped
for royalty and for tax, “but the point is, if you go back up to

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -4- March 7, 2006



50,000 feet, are those differences that really create value for
any party? And | would submt that they don’t.” He agreed that
cross checking provides a better result, but in this instance
there doesn't need to be two sets of rules interpreted by two
sets of auditors. He said as long as there is the ability for
the comm ssioner to define the rules, the comm ssioner should
have the option of allowing the producer to use that for their
net back for taxes.

12:44: 43 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON referred to the |anguage saying “shal
gi ve substantial weight to”, and he asked what flexibility that
gi ves the conm ssioner.

12: 45: 20 PM

ROBERT M NTZ, Assistant Attorney General, Ql, Gas, and Mning
Section, Departnent of Law, said the provision does give
directions, but substantial weight is different from conclusive
effect. There will still be room for judgnent and discretion in
maki ng these determ nations, he stated, but the conmm ssioner
would be expected to give substantial weight to industry
practice as set out in the bill, ®“nmeaning that he can’t just
ignore industry practice and would not be limted to referring
to industry practice, but that would be a substantial part of
the input to the determ nations, and presunably there would have
to be a good reason to do sonmething contrary to industry
practices.”

12: 46: 27 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he is trying to figure out why
statute should restrict the comm ssioner to develop a set of

criteria. He suggested there would be nore flexibility in
allowing the comm ssioner to consider industry practice instead
of directing himor her to use it. He also suggested it sets up

the state for a future legal battle.

12:47: 03 PM

MR MNTZ said it is a policy call

12:47: 14 PM

MR. DI CKINSON said he was just trying to acknow edge that there
are ways for the state to “leverage work that is now being done

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 5- March 7, 2006



to its advantage. And so what we are trying to do is say we

will look at that where those conditions exist.” He said M.
Mntz is right in that the |egislature m ght decide the | anguage
is too strong. There are savings out there that could be

captured if the state uses industry reports, he stated.

12:48:27 PM

MR, DI CKINSON noted “downstream costs” are now audited by DNR
under the standards set out in the royalty |leases and by DOR
under the standards set out in statute and regulations. He said
the differences don’t add val ue. Under the |eases, there are
four neasures and the state can select the highest of those. He
said it is not clear whether that is a nonthly or vyearly
exercise, “but basically they can l|look at the value of the
crude, they can |look at the sales price of the crude, they can
| ook at what others sold it for, or they can | ook at the posted
price.” In the royalty settlenent agreenments that closed out
the Amerada Hess litigation, the state |ooked at the |ease well
before there were transparent or spot market prices, and said
“we’re going to go to a single value” based on a fornula derived
from spot prices of Alaska North Slope (ANS) or a basket of
crude. The state decided that nmarkets are sufficiently
transparent so that using that technique as the starting place
for royalty net-back, gives the state the same kinds of
protections that were being built into the |ease, he stated.
Under current statute the DOR has two options. “It could either
tax on the value of the sale - what soneone got for that oil

O, if that sale doesn’t represent market conditions on the
prevailing value for I|ike-kind crude, again, what we're saying
is, if we ook at transparent markets and if this is working for
the Departnment of Natural Resources in valuing our crude, we
ought to be able to take that sanme standard and have it apply in
valuing the crude for tax purposes.” |If DNR goes to a different
standard, "then we mght not adopt that anynore.” The
conmi ssi oner would have to wite regul ations sayi ng what happens
when the nethodology doesn't work. He said the system is
wor ki ng and resources should not be used to re-create that work.

12:51: 15 PM

MR. DI CKINSON referenced Daniel Johnston's presentation which
suggested a mninmum value, “you shouldn't do worse than you
could, so maybe you should | eave the ELF (economc limt factor)
in place and just have the higher of, simlar to the Canadi an
system 7 M. Dickinson countered that the state always has
royalties, which generate half of the state's general fund

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 6- March 7, 2006



i ncone. “If a severance tax goes to zero, it’'s very different
than in Newfoundl and when the tax fornmula goes to zero, because
Newf oundl and has no other way of getting revenues fromthe oil.”
He said Alaska also has property taxes and incone taxes, SO
building in a mninum [tax] doesn’'t make any sense to him He
said Al aska has a mninmum tax, but when applied to the ELF it is
“no mnimum at all.” “I'f we're trying to nmake these credits
effective, and we have this mninum ELF tax, would it be before
or after the application of the credits?” he asked. He said he
is not sure he understands how a $73 nmillion tax-free allowance
works in with a mninumtax. |If the legislature wants a m ni mum
tax, “some consideration should be given to those nmechanics.” A
m ni mum tax would be nore regressive, he stated. M. Johnston’s
idea of different [tax] regimes for different |ocations sounds
attractive, he said, and that is what he tried to do in the bil
by taxing profitability, which considers costs. M. Johnston
al so pronoted progressivity, but “this bill nakes the Al aska
system nuch nore progressive than it was.” So the question is
whether to nmake the tax system hyper-progressive and nmake this
el enent nore price sensitive, he said.

12:55: 34 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARA said the legislature received an opinion on
the Cuno case [Cuno et al, v. DaimerChrysler Inc. et al.], and

asked if that has an effect on the differential taxes for Cook
Inlet, heavy oil, or legacy fields, for exanple.

12:56: 08 PM

MR MNTZ said the Cuno case dealt with the Commerce O ause
limtations on state taxation and the <constitutionality of
investnment tax credits, not on differential taxes for heavy oil
or different geographical areas. The issue “may be nore of an
equal protection issue, whether there are other constitutiona
[imtations on the ability of the legislature to tax different
t axpayers or different properties differently.” He said that in
general courts have treated the taxing power very generously,
using the | owest type of scrutiny, which is if it has legitinate
state interest. He said he doesn't expect that there would be
an equal protection problem when there is an evident rationa
reason for differing taxes.

12:57: 41 PM

CO CHAI R RAMRAS provi ded an exanple of buying a new car and not
buying one that is just better than the old one, but buying one

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -7- March 7, 2006



that fits current needs. “To say that this is better than what
we have, | think there is already broad consensus in the room

but I think this is a matter of trying to get a perfect fit:
one that doesn’'t |eave nmuch noney on the table and doesn't nake
t he producers or their incentives go away.”

12:59:21 PM

MR. DICKINSON said there is a balance between progressivity and
ot her aspects of the tax. | f prices went to $200 [per barrel],
the state, clearly, should have been taking nore, he stated. He
added that the inportant aspect is the incentive piece “and the
conditions under which the investnents are going to be made.”
He told the commttee to nmake a judgnent and strike a bal ance.
He said the balance that he cane up with struck that balance
bet ween the incentives and getting enough noney for the state.

1: 00: 57 PM

CO CHAI R RAMRAS requested a summary docunent for the legislature
so it can draw its own concl usions. He said he wants to know
how many barrels are flowi ng per day and how nmuch of a decline
there is, “and what would happen if we noved rates up one point
and we noved credits up one or down one " using a table
i nstead of graphs.

1: 02: 49 PM

MR. DI CKINSON said, “If you tell us what you want on that page,
we'll put it on that page.” He said he has gotten many
requests. “We publish every six nonths — you can go and | ook

and you can see how nany barrels are flowing and what we are
projecting for their decline, and we now even say how much off
were our projections.” However, he said he can’t predict the
out cone of a tax change.

1: 03: 34 PM

CO- CHAIR RAVMRAS noted that changing tax credits is entirely
di fferent than changi ng taxes, and may have nore effect.

1: 03: 46 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON hi ghlighted that DOR has only discussed a
single tax rate. He then asked why this is called progressive,
and why M. Dickinson used the term hyper-progressive for any
tax escal ator.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 8- March 7, 2006



1: 04: 16 PM

MR. DI CKI NSON expl ained that the term progressive is being used
to describe a situation in which when one variabl e changes there
i s another variable that changes nore rapidly.

1: 04: 41 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he knows what a progressive tax
systemis, but questioned M. Dickinson calling a fixed tax rate
a progressive system

1: 05:11 PM

M5. WLSON explained that for incone taxes, progressive means
that as net incone increases so does the tax rate. She not ed
people using the term “progressive tax rate” with respect to the
price of oil. She questioned, “Wat happens if you ve got one
taxpayer that’s really doing what we want and investing in the
state, those costs, when it cones to setting the tax rate, are

sort of ignored.” M. WIson highlighted information from Pedro
van Meurs that specifies that many countries have a progressive
tax rate wth respect to the rate of production. It is

important to know the definition of progressive, she stated.
1: 07: 01 PM

MR. DI CKINSON said he [questioned whether] as the price of oi
increases, the state's share increases. In that sense, he
added, a 20 percent tax rate is nore progressive than a 19
percent rate, “because of the slope of the line.” He said that
by taxing net profits, “you're increasing the progressivity in
the sense of the early profits, the early revenues get absorbed
by costs.”

1:08: 23 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOWN TZ said he still has not heard the answer
on what is neant by a progressive tax. If it is a linear, or
straight-line, function, it is a flat tax. A progressive tax
has a curve, and he asked how the admnistration defines
progressive, as well as profit, revenue, and production. He

said these are all terns that seem to be interchanged, thus
making it difficult to foll ow these discussions.

1: 09: 16 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -9- March 7, 2006



MR. DI CKI NSON sai d:

I n general , when f ol ks are tal ki ng about
progressivity, they' re talking about the relationship
between either the price or the revenue, which are
generally going be related, as conpared to state take,
and what the relationship is, one against the other.

Wen ... if you are sinply |ooking at percent of state
take, for exanple, you illustrate the regressivity,
because you say, gee, ... as the price goes up, the
state’s take falls. | f you are |ooking at the anount
that’s taken as the price goes up, the state’'s take
as total dollars, 1is increasing. It’s just the
percentage of the total is decreasing. So you're

absolutely right that we have not been disciplined on
those terns when we’re |ooking at any specific graph
the person looking at it may know precisely what
they’'re talking about and ... on several occasions it
has been clear to me that there have been
conversations in which one person was thinking about
it one way and the person they were talking to was
t hi nki ng about it differently.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOWN TZ then requested that those speaking
shoul d define the terns when using them

1:10: 45 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked if M. Dickinson used the term
“progressive tax” to nean “proportionate tax”.

1:11:15 PM
MR. DICKINSON said he is not famliar with that tern s usage.

M5. WLSON said question nunmber 1 has been addressed already,
but she has added a table showing the anmount of expenditures
subject to the transitional adjustnent. It is about a billion
dollars a year in investnent. She presented historical data
t hrough 2004 that can be extrapolated to show exploration for
2005 of about $94 nillion and devel opnent of $1 billion. For
the first half of 2006, “those nunmbers would be $47 mllion for
exploration, $500 mllion for devel opnent.”

1: 13: 56 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 10- March 7, 2006



MR. DI CKI NSON said, “W have done sone work on the 2005 capita
costs, so the extrapolation isn’'t just an average.”

1:14:16 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if it includes actual figures for
all exploration and devel opnent oil firms in the state.

1:14: 24 PM

M5. WLSON answered that it includes the main three producers
Answering a question about other tax regines with progressivity,
she said it is common around the worl d.

1:15: 07 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked how she IS defi ni ng
progressivity.

CO CHAI R SAMUJELS said the taxes are explained for each country.
1:15: 31 PM

M5. WLSON said the question that she was asked to answer did
not include asking for a definition of progressivity, “so it was
answered generally to show you sonme of the different types of
progressive structures around the world.”

1:15: 45 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BERKON TZ said soneone nust have had an
understanding of what the term meant when putting together this
chart. He asked for that understandi ng.

MR. DICKINSON said Pedro van Meurs assenbled the table, and
noted that the figures “are indices that are tied generally to
profit-sharing, occasionally to price sensitivity, so they're
| ooking at the kinds of features we tal ked about which are going
to drive the higher revenues or the higher profit and sone
aspect of the tax systemdriven by those.”

1:16: 32 PM
REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked if he can assunme that the chart
represents any tax system whereby as profit or royalty or

“whatever it is” goes up, the percentage of the take increases
as wel | .

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -11- March 7, 2006



1:16: 54 PM

MR. DICKINSON said he will let the chart speak for itself, but
he will check to see if that assunption is correct.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ said the chart doesn't speak for itself
very clearly.

1:17: 27 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD asked if the chart’s deep-water region
represents Trinidad and Tobago or “the Gulf.”

M5. WLSON said deep water would be part of Trinidad and Tobago.
1:18: 08 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if “progressive” neans that there
are nore dollars generated, “and we don’t know whether that’s
based on production or price ... it’s just absolute nunber of
dol lars.”

1:18: 43 PM

MR DICKINSON said he is “pretty sure” that there is sone
feature of the tax systens listed on the chart “that if there
was a linear projection would go one way, and ... sone of them
m ght be that you add, let’s say, an extra percentage point when
the price goes above x, but another one mght say you add on
anot her traunch of, you know, you nmake paynents or you don’t get

you add another traunch of paynents on, so ... you can't
have this phenomenon where your percentage is increasing while
your take is decreasing or vice versa.”

1: 19: 30 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked if is it possible [for the
tax/credit] to be recessive and progressive at the sane tine,
“because nmost of us are looking at the end result rather than
t he nechani smthat reached the end result.”

MR DICKINSON said if the terns are defined differently, “you
can be regressive in relation to one thing and progressive in
relation to another.”

1: 20: 07 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -12- March 7, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said, “If progressive is linear and

regressive is not linear ... it's hard to get information that’s
useful without taking [a] class —it’s just conversation.”
1:20: 24 PM

MR. DI CKINSON said |inear depends on what is being plotted.
1:21:12 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said if the tax rate is too high, then a
progressi ve system can becone regressive too.

1:21: 35 PM

M5. WLSON referred to question 11 and the table on page 4,
whi ch shows expenses versus credits in the last two years.

1: 22: 13 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked if is there any way to access
whet her those projects that took advantage of the incentives
woul d have taken pl ace anyway.

1:22:22 PM

MR. DI CKI NSON suggested determning that with interviews. He
recalled testinmony from Pioneer that the credits were critical
al t hough he opined that sonme of the projects drilled the first
year of the <credit would have occurred even wthout the
i ncentive.

1: 22: 44 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ suggested that the incentives in the
bill should be targeted to provide the maxi mum benefit.

MR. DI CKINSON said there have been informal conversations wth
expl orers. He recalled being told that the credit is very
useful, but ultimately opinions varies, and it is difficult to
assess.

1:24:08 PM

M5. WLSON said these things are difficult to interpret in
retrospect. She then turned to question 18 which is in regard

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 13- March 7, 2006



to relying on outside expertise and whether outside advice
resulted in any changes to the |egislation. She answered that
the bill reflects discussions with counsel that took place
during the drafting process. She said the advice was not given
in a formal manner.

1: 25: 25 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked about question 11 and if the tables
on the top of page 4 show that the state had $104 nmillion in
expenses and about a 30 percent tax credit already paid on those
expenses on that devel oprent.

1: 26: 00 PM

M5. WLSON said that is correct; of the $104 nmillion in
expenses, there were 33 clained credits based on that. That
particular statute offers two different rates, she said, so it
is not a clear percentage.

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if those are “the sanme expenses that
would be clained in the transitional for another 20 percent
credit.”

1: 26: 36 PM

M5. WLSON answered that they would qualify as capita
expenditures as defined in the definition section. She said
that just as current capital expenditures are subject to both a
deduction and the credit, it is true that those taxpayers would
have clainmed a credit and then claim a transition deduction, as

wel | . “In this table, |1’ve addressed the credits that were
clainmed, which is what was available then, and they would be
subj ect to the transitional deducti on, in effect, t he
depreciation for the transition. So it is subject to both a

credit and a deduction,” she expl ai ned.

1:27:31 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON surmised that the transition provision
does not allow a «credit for capital, but only allows a
deducti on.

M5. WLSON said that is correct —it is a deduction

1:27:49 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -14- March 7, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked M. Mntz about question 18 and if
it is the policy to ask the governor’'s office to ask the
Al aska’s congr essi onal del egati on to support remedi al
| egislation to overcone the Cuno v. Daim erChrysler case and any
i ssues that may arise about apportionnent of tax. He said he is
referring to the March 1, 2006, letter from Marvin Kirschner
that raises two issues: the Supreme Court’s ruling on the
legality of subsidized tax incentives, and the introduction of
HR 2471 and SB 1066 in Congress to aneliorate it. He said M.
Kirschner addressed the issue of the validity of a state tax
inmposed on a foreign corporation in regards to the Comerce
Clause not allowing discrimnation against interstate comrerce.
He stated that there may be a need for renedial legislation in
order to deal with the bill.

1: 30: 00 PM

MR. M NTZ said he doesn't know the governor's policy on seeking
renmedial legislation, but there may not be a need because the
case is before the United States Suprenme Court. Even if it's
vacated, the U S. Court of Appeals has extended the Conmerce
Clause to tax types not previously thought to be problematic

from the standpoint of that clause. “The Cuno case basically
held that investnent tax credits in a state inconme tax are
discrimnatory against interstate comerce,” he said, and it
woul d seemto apply to the tax credits in the bill. However, it
doesn't necessarily apply because there is a difference between
income tax and production tax. Every state will have the sane
i ssue. He cited a case with Mntana' s coal severance tax in

which the Supreme Court ruled “there’'s really no problem in
terms of apportionnment or discrimnation for a severance tax
because the severance has to take place only in the state where

the resource is l|ocated.” The court wupheld the property tax
exenption in the Cuno case, he noted. There are several
possi ble outcomes, and if it invalidates the tax credits in this
bill, there are ways to seek a congressional renedy.

1:33:49 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said M. Kirschner also equates the PPT
with a val ue-added tax. These issues need to be addressed as
this legislation noves forward, he stated.

1: 34: 45 PM

M5. WLSON noved on to question 24, which asks what standard
will be used to determne whether oil or gas is of pipeline

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -15- March 7, 2006



quality wunder the definition of "gross value at the point of
production.”™ Current statute taxes the gross value at the point
of production to ensure that the costs of production downstream
of the well would not be deductible in calculating the taxable
value of oil and gas, rather taxable value would be cal cul ated
at the point that production is conplete. She said that in the
case of oil, gross value at the point of production was defined
as the value of oil where it is nmetered in the condition of
pipeline quality--in good, mer chant abl e condition. “Thi s
definition essentially adopt s comer ci al st andar ds of
marketability for oil. HB 488 and SB 305 would sinplify and
shorten the definition of gross value at the point of production
for oil but does not naterially change it. The definition of
oil is broadened to include |iquid hydrocarbons recovered by gas
processing in the case of |eases or property whose production is
subject to gas processing,” she said. For gas, the bill and the
existing statute do not wuse the phrase “pipeline quality” or
“good and nerchantable condition,” but the definition of gross
value at the point of production is interpreted by regulations
15 AAC 55.900(a)(6)(B) and (CO. “The new bills retain this
concept, but in effect, expands separation to include gas
processing so that in case of |leases or properties whose
production is subject to gas processing, the point of production
for gas recovered by gas processing is the point where it is
nmet ered downstream of the processing,” she expl ai ned.

1: 37: 27 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ said, “It seens to me that gross val ue
at the point production is not a fixed definition and is
sonething that could be subject to change based on a series of
criteria listed, primarily in section 2 and 3 of Section 20 on
page 11. I was wondering how that could affect the definition
of gross value at the point of production.”

1: 38: 08 PM

MR. MNTZ said Section 20 really doesn't purport to change the
definition, but it provides options for different nethods to
calcul ate the gross value for purposes of sinplification. Goss
value at the point of production is defined in the definitions
and it is also addressed in existing AS 43.55.150(a), which
refers to the net-back principle for cal culating gross val ue.

1: 39: 04 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 16- March 7, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE BERKOWN TZ said definitions are normally fixed and
obj ective, but Section 20 allows the definition to nean royalty
value, a formula proscribed by the departnent, or another
f ormul a. He added that the terns are central for assessing
val ue and they could nean any nunber of things.

1: 39: 45 PM

MR MNTZ said Section 31, page 19, of the bill has the
definition of gross value at the point of production. He said,
however, that it is true that a calculation can conme up wth
somewhat different figures, “and, of course, it’'s always been a
fruitful area for controversy between taxpayers and the
departnment in ternms of getting to the right nunber. But the
underlying definition is not sonething that varies.”

1: 40: 29 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked if the change in definition is
critical to the PPT or part of the cleanup.

MR MNTZ said it is not critical to the PPT itself, but it
isn't nerely cleanup either. It is there to reflect a policy
choice, “mainly as to pronoting or inproving the econom cs of
gas processing to facilitate smaller producers on getting into
North Sl ope devel opnent.”

1:41:15 PM
REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked about possible alternatives.

MR MNTZ said it could have been left as is, changed to an “ad
hoc nethod of ... incentivizing ... inproving the econom cs of
gas processing,” or changed to sone other nethod. He said this
“isn'"t a situation where current definitions are broken, but I
think there is sone clarity that’'s been added to the definitions
that should be hel pful. He said it is “not really central to
t he basic change in the taxation.”

1: 42:10 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOWN TZ asked for a better description, in
witing, of the policy debate behind the policy change.

MR. DI CKINSON said his presentation wll cover the choi ces.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -17- March 7, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON referred to hydrocarbons recovered in

cases of leases in which production is subject to gas
processing, and asked if that definition of gas processing
i ncl udes Prudhoe Bay “where gas cones out ... [and] it is al

injected, there’s no sale of that.”
1:43: 25 PM

MR. M NTZ said re-injected gas and gas used in operations is tax
exenpt and consi dered not produced.

1:43: 53 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON said he is referring to gas that is re-
injected, and asked if “subject to gas processing” neans that
those gas liquids would not be considered to be oil until the
gas i s processed and sol d.

1:44: 36 PM

MR MNTZ said, “The gas that comes out of the central gas
facility, the gas processing facility, it's a little bit
par adoxi cal . If it's netered after that point, it has gone to

poi nt of production, but because of the exenption for gas that’s
re-injected, it’s not considered produced.”

REPRESENTATI VE SEATON asked if, in that case, this oil, or
i qui d hydrocarbons, would not be defined as oil.

MR MNTZ said it would still be oil, but if those liquid
hydrocarbons are used in the operation of the |ease or property,
t hey woul d be tax exenpt under this bill.

1:45: 51 PM

MR. DI CKINSON said he struggled with that issue five years ago
and put into the regulations the following: a facility may be a
gas processing plant with respect to certain of its products
even if it's not a gas processing plant with respect to other
products.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD said that the |anguage says that those

liquid hydrocarbons are taxed the sanme as oil, and he asked if
oil is taxed at different levels with regard to the value of it.
1:47:18 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 18- March 7, 2006



MR. DI CKI NSON said, “Those can differ in value w dely...what you
will typically find in the Lower 48 is a plant that when, let’s
say, ethane suddenly becones nore valuable as ethane, they’l
pull out the ethane and sell it. And when suddenly it becones
nore valuable for its BTU value, they' |l leave it in the gas.”
But on the North Slope, he said, there is nothing to do with the
et hane.

1:48:15 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD said, “So that 45,000 barrels of liquid
hydrocarbons, we call it oil and that’s the proper value
it’s not nore expensive at the point of sale, and we tax it at
the sane rate as oil.”

1:48: 41 PM

MR. DI CKI NSON sai d under the current system the state values it
like oil but taxes it |ike gas. “You dunp them into TAPS
[ Trans- Al aska Pipeline System, they get commngled in with the
stream as they nove down TAPS.” He said sone people will argue

t hat, because those are so volatile, nost of the losses in TAPS
are fromthose natural gas liquids (NGs), so they haven't added
that nuch val ue. But purchasers of the oil wll know it
includes a percentage of volatile hydrocarbons, and the state
takes the prevailing value and adds that value to both the NGs
and the oil. “W net it back” all the way up to punp station
[x], and at that point the state takes the oil *“tines 15
percent, tinmes the oil ELF, and we have sone gas here, we’ll
take that times 10 percent, tinmes the gas ELF. But the starting

value for both will have been calculated through the exact sane
net - back process. So we value it like oil, but we tax it like
gas.”

1:50:14 PM

M5. WLSON continued with question 25 regarding the historica
analysis of the results of valuation nethodol ogies adopted by
the Departnment of Revenue, Departnent of Natural Resources
(under all agreenents) and the [US] Departnent of the Interior
She said that although much is parallel in the calculation of
gross value at the wellhead between the royalty and tax, many

di fferences have devel oped. Both start with destination val ue,
she said, and then tankering, pipeline, and other costs are
subtracted to arrive at a wellhead value. She said DOR

val uation cones from statute and regul ati on. The DNR val uation
for royalty cones from |ease contracts, supplenented by the

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -19- March 7, 2006



royalty settlenment agreenments, which are different for each
large North Slope producer, she added. For DOR, destination
value is the price for which the oil was sold or when the oil is
not sold for nmarket price, the prevailing value or spot price is
used. For DNR, that value is a formula driven by the ANS or a
basket of simlar crude, she said.

1:51: 55 PM
MR. DI CKINSON noted that it is the ANS spot price.

M5. WLSON said each nethod subtracts marine transportation,
TAPS, feeder-line, and other costs. She explained that DOR
deducts the costs specific to each taxpayer, while for royalty,
some of the [reinbursable services agreenent] RSAs have a
formul ai c deduction, and others use the royalty payer’s actual
costs. She said DNR subtracts field costs for nobst DOL |eases
on the North Slope while DOR does not. The differences between
wel | head values narrow across tinme, she added. The average
difference for 2000 through 2005 was 3.9 percent, but the
average difference for the last 12 nonths was 6.1 percent, she
st at ed. “The critical point is that the DOR uses actual
proceeds and only resorts to prevailing value when the
conditions of zero to zero F are nmet, that is, sort of the non-
arnms’ -length transaction. Thereby taxing on the higher proceeds
or prevailing value. For each of the three producers DNR uses a
single-destination fornula based on spot prices rather than
actual proceeds,” she concl uded.

M5. WLSON noved on to question 34, which relates to how many
investnment credits were sold under SB 185 and one ensures the
person who holds the <credit, not the original recipient,
receives the credit. She noted that only two credits have been
i ssued and sold to another party.

1:54:19 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOWN TZ asked if the two credits were sold at a
di scount or at full val ue.

MR. DI CKINSON said they were sold at a discount.
REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked how nuch of a di scount.
1:54:33 PM

MR. DI CKINSON recalled that it was about 90 percent.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 20- March 7, 2006



1: 54: 45 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked if smaller producers sold the
credits to bigger producers.

MR. DI CKINSON said that is correct.

CO CHAIR SAMJELS asked if it is always public information and
not a private transaction.

1:55:14 PM

MR. DI CKINSON said, “W would know about it ... but that would
not make it public information.”

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said he thought there was a registry of
certificates.

1: 55: 54 PM

M5 WLSON said the division obtains a waiver of confidentiality
fromthe seller, which allows the division to confirm that the
credit exists to a prospective purchaser, and once sold, the
division nmakes the transfer and issues the credit to the
pur chaser.

1:57: 07 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked if there is a tax consequence for
t he transacti on.

1:57:27 PM

MR. DI CKI NSON sai d he believes the purchase would be an ordinary
and necessary way of going about business, “you could either
have the deduction for the tax or the deduction for purchasing
the credit. | believe you'll get a smaller deduction as a
consequence of it. Again, for the seller, that would show up as
income to them They could not use it otherwise, so ... it wll
be a transaction just like any other ... to carry on their
busi ness.”

1:58: 16 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -21- March 7, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ said, “So, if the purchaser buys a
dollar’'s worth of credit for 90 cents, is that viewed as 10
cents of income?”

M5. WLSON said, “I would expect that there would be a dollar
clained as incone and 90 cents witten off as a deduction
agai nst that.”

1: 58: 48 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if the bill contenplates using the
sanme net hodol ogy for the registration of the certificates and if
t he di scounts can be published or if they are proprietary.

1:59:16 PM

MR. DI CKI NSON sai d anything could be published in a disguised or
generalized form

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked about the state helping to
generate a market [for the credits].

1: 59: 55 PM

MR. DI CKINSON said that would be simlar to the salnon pricing
report, which presents the price for which things are being
sold. He said the departnent could do so, given that direction.

2:00: 07 PM
REPRESENTATI VE OLSON asked about question 25 and Cook Inlet.
2:00: 24 PM

M5. WLSON said that information will be included in the fina
packet. She then turned to question 40 regarding whether other
nations with a net-profit system have the 90 percent paynent of
taxes with the sure-up provision the followi ng year, and what
the economc inpact of this change is. She said net-profit
systens work on the basis of three different concepts, including
monthly paynents w thout an annual true-up, vyearly paynents
w t hout nonthly paynents, and yearly paynents based on a yearly-

return with nonthly paynments on account. The nonthly paynents
could be based on estimates for a nonth or based on actual
information from the previous nonth. She explained that

corporate incone tax style procedures are when paynents are
based on taxes paid in the prior year, which is used in Norway.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -22- March 7, 2006



The 90 percent rule proposed in HB 488 is unique, she stated
The overall econom c inpact would depend on the taxpayers’ cost
estimates for each nonth. She said she expects underpaynents in
some nonths and overpaynents in other nonths. However, she said
she does not expect any material net economc inpact from this
aspect of the bill.

2: 02: 08 PM

M5. WLSON continued with question 66 and its answer:

The discussion of oil field needs, i.e. not to deplete
the gas pressure, did not recognize the CQ2 re-
injection. How will that lengthen the field life(s)
and at what volunes, i.e. howw !l it affect taxes?

At Prudhoe Bay, about 8.5 billion cubic feet of gas a
day is reinjected into the field for pressure
mai nt enance. After stripping out certain hydrocarbon
liquids, CO2 1is reinjected along wth the other
hydrocarbons (and non-hydrocarbons). When an export
line is built on the North Slope, the CO2 wll be
stripped (in "gas treatnment"), and there is sone
guestion about what will happen with that CQ2.

2:02:47 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked if sonmeone from DNR wll be
avai l abl e to explain such answers.

CO CHAI R SAMUELS offered to speak with the conmm ssioner's office
regardi ng such a request.

2: 03: 08 PM

MR. DI CKINSON enphasized that the main point is that no
i ndependent COQ2 injection is occurring now, which would be a
consequence of the gas |ine.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOWN TZ comented, "One of the collateral
points is that DNR has been conspicuous by its absence at this
poi nt."

CO-CHAIR SAMJELS said that he invites M. Dickinson to cone

before the commttee and any conplaints [regarding who is
present to answer questions] can be directed to him

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 23- March 7, 2006



2:04: 07 PM
M5. WLSON noved on to question 67 and its answer:

What happens if the "Big Three" sell off their assets
to 20 smaller conpanies? WIIl the significant tax
benefits ever be realized?

Assunme 20 new conpanies suddenly showed up on the
North Slope and each qualified for the $73 mllion
dollar allowance. A total of $1.4 billion in profits
woul d be sheltered from taxes. If these conpani es had
sinply purchased their way in, then taxes would be
lower by $280 mllion (20 percent of $1.4 billion)
than they would be otherw se. At current prices, or
say even at $40 oil, this could be a material portion
(though not all) of the tax.

If that is the future of the North Sl ope and the sel
off was for business purposes, the Legislature may
choose to act and naeke it less attractive to new firns

comng in. |If these were tax-notivated sal es, we hope
the powers of the commissioner that are built into the
bill would prevent the new entrants from using the $73
mllion allowance.

2:05: 08 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX inquired as to the built-in powers of the
conmi ssi oner that would prevent the new entrants from using the
$73 mllion all owance.

2:05:19 PM
M5. WLSON specified that the bill contenplates that the
departnent will qualify recipients of the $73 mllion allowance

on a yearly basis.

MR, DICKINSON directed the conmttee's attention to page 16,
subsection (j), which sets forth the powers of the conm ssioner.

M5. WLSON clarified, "And so it is upon witten application,
and it's done on a cal endar year basis."

MR. DI CKINSON pointed out that the |anguage specifies that it

includes any information the departnent nay require, and
therefore its relevance is a determ nation of the conni ssioner.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 24- March 7, 2006



2:06:11 PM

VB. WLSON nmved on to question 73: "W I the new
confidentiality provisions extend to or have an effect on any
other taxes besides the production tax?" She began by noting
that the general confidentiality requirements in AS 43.05.230
covers all of the taxes. The confidentiality provisions
included in HB 488 are what she characterized as an extra detai
specific to production taxes.

The new confidentiality |anguage added by secs. 4 and

16 of the bill applies only to information relating to
the oil and gas production tax, not other taxes. This
i s because:

(1) AS 43.55.040(1) addresses information

"necessary to conpute the anount of the tax,"” and the
phrase "the tax" is wused throughout AS 43.55 as
referring only to the production tax; and

(2) AS 43.55.040(1) deals only with information
obtained from persons "engaged in production,” or
their agents, and with purchasers "of oil or gas," and
with owners of a "royalty interest in oil or gas."”

2:07:25 PM
M5. WLSON continued with question 77 and its answer:

How nuch gas was flared so as to trigger taxes and/or
penalties in recent years?

During FY 2005, 351,000 Mcf of gas was flared that was
considered gross taxable production. O that, only
120,000 Mcf was from fields with a positive ELF and
subject to tax. During the same period 31,000 Mf was
flared and considered waste and subject to both tax
and penal ty.

2:07: 59 PM
REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked if there is a value for that.

2:08: 06 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 25- March 7, 2006



MR. DI CKI NSON answered that he didn't have it with him but he
recalled that the regulations for prevailing value establishes a
ratio to oil value. He estimated that it would be $3-$%$6 per
Mef .

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ surmised then that it's Dbetween
$100, 000- 102, 000.

MR. DI CKI NSON specified that it's the gross value and then 10
percent of that would be taken. As alluded to earlier, this
isn't shapi ng behavi or.

2:09: 04 PM
M5. WLSON read the foll owi ng questions and answers:

80. Wien the 1989 ELF change was enacted, was it
retroactive and were there transition provisions?

The 1989 ELF changes were nmade retroactive to January
1, 1989, and applied to oil produced after Decenber
31, 1988. There was a transition provision to the
effect that tax payable as a result of the retroactive
changes would be due on the 20th day of the cal endar
nonth followng the effective date of the Act. (The
effective date of the Act was August 6, 1989.)

2: 09: 38 PM

82. Under the new gas and oil definitions, what wll
the net change to the spill fee be? In other words,
| ooking at FY 2005, how nuch, if any (a) oil did we
tax for its use in production operations and (b) how
many NGLS were put in TAPS?

During FY 2005, tax was collected on 1,222,400 barrels

of crude oil used in production operations. Duri ng

FY 2005, 16, 445,000 barrels of NGs were put in TAPS.
2:10:10 PM

83. For sales of credits by the smaller interests,

estimate the price at which those credits wll no

| onger have a market anmong the big three?

Credits nmay be used in the year of expenditure,
carried forward to following years, or transferred

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 26- March 7, 2006



(they are fungible). If transferred, the credit
cannot |ower a severance tax rate below 80 percent of
what it would otherwise be [AS 43.55.024(e)]. These
credits will have market value that would not exceed
20 percent of their face value ($1,000 in capital
expenditures would save $200 in State severance
t axes). A conpany generating them but unable to use
them would face a choice - sell them or use them the
follow ng year (if they have taxable incone). Use the
next year reduces the value of the credits due to
di scount rate. Ol conpanies typically try to use a
15 percent discount rate but wll often settle for
| ess, say 10 percent. This neans, all other things
equal, they would be willing to sell a $1,000 credit
($5,000 capital expenditures) for $900 (10 percent
di scount rate) or nore. Conversely, another conpany
would be willing to pay up to $999 for the credit to
save $1,000 in State severance tax.

If we assume a billion in spending, assune that 10
percent of that was for little conpanies that would
want to sell their credits, so $200 mllion in credits
are for sale. Wth our 20 percent limt, that inplies
that if the big three had a billion dollar in tax
obligations, that market could absorb all the credits.

As our fiscal note shows, if the price of oil is $40
[ $60] or above, all of the credits would be usable in
the i medi ate year. If oil falls below $40, then we
expect that the credits would be fully utilized within
two or three years. VWiile the tine-value of noney
means that those certificates would be discounted, we
believe that the certificates would still be

mar ket abl e.
2:12: 28 PM

84. |If aggregation at Prudhoe Bay had been inplenented
on July 1, 2001 [the start of the claw back period],
how much nore would the State have received between
t hen and the actual aggregation date?

The State would have received $430.4M additiona
revenue.

M5. WLSON drew attention to the table included with question 84

on page 9 of the question and answers. The table assunes that
al | taxpayers are paying under the aggregated ELF

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -27- March 7, 2006



2:13: 08 PM

85. Wiy are the status quo lines in the three graphs
presented by Ms. WIlson flat once the forecast price
effect is adjusted for? Wuldn't falling production
and ELF nove those down?

The status quo drops from $378 mm in 2009 to $291 mm
in 2012. It looks flat because of the scale on the
gr aph.

2:13: 34 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BERKON TZ asked if Ms. WIlson has matrixes wth
nunbers in themthat could be nade available to the commttee.

2:13:45 PM

M5. WLSON replied yes. She related he belief that question 85
references the three charts in her presentation before the
comm ttee the week before |ast.

2:14: 00 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if the actual nunbers have been
publ i shed.

2:14:14 PM

M5. WLSON specified that the departnent is working on the
nunbers and the nodel i ng.

2:14: 47 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked if the nodel will be available to
the [committee/l egislature].

2:14: 54 PM
V. WLSON replied no, noting that the nodel cont ai ns
confidential taxpayer information nor is it readable by nore

than a few individual s.

2:15: 19 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 28- March 7, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ questioned why a nodel would have
confidential taxpayer information. He then indicated that it
would seem up to the legislature to determ ne whether the nobde

is user friendly or not.

2:15: 35 PM

M5. WLSON commented that the nodel is so user unfriendly that
she doesn't even use it. She opined that the conm ssioner
provide the chair with a letter on this matter.

2:15:59 PM

wi |

CO CHAI R SAMUELS opined that generally speaking the departnment

has done a fairly good job providing the conmttee wth

information it has requested.

t he

much
sone

M5. WLSON said that she has attenpted to provide as
information as possible. However, since nodeling takes

time, other information has been provided [while the nodeling
conti nues].

2:16: 37 PM

M5. WLSON continued with the follow ng questions and answers:

2

17

86. What will the actual cost to the investor be for
these wupstream investnents and what is the total
government underwiting, state and federal, all tax
types i ncl uded. Is it different for |arge conpanies

and smal | conpanies?

After state and federal tax, the investor would bear
about 38 percent of the marginal capital. There is no
reason to think it would differ appreciably between
| arge and small investors.

: 20 PM

87. Lord Browne fanobusly said two years ago that any
profits over $20 a barrel were being returned to
sharehol ders as they weren't needed in BP' s business.
What tax rate, credit rate would be needed to have a
cross over J[unspecified period] at $20 [presumably
Brent].

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 29- March 7, 2006



Wth a 20 percent credit, it would take a tax rate of
about 51 percent to affect a crossover at $20 Brent.

2:17:49 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ said he would like to know sone of the
assunptions that l|ay behind that determ nation. He recalled
that under the current 20/20, the crossover point would be about
$26 or $27 and thus he surmised that [the tax rate] would have
to reach about 51 percent in order to have a crossover point.

M5. WLSON offered to expand on the answer in the final docunent
with the assunptions.

2:18: 13 PM
M5. WLSON continued with questions 88 and 89 and their answers:

88. Please explain how the conservation surcharge is
affected by oil price and what affect this bill has on
t he surchar ge.

a. The conservation surcharge is a 3 cent per barrel
charge on all oil produced less royalty barrels, so
therefore it is not sensitive to price.

b. There wll be changes in the quantity of oi

subject to both production tax and conservation
surcharges under the bill. One change wll be
positive, one negative. The positive change is that
natural gas liquids extracted by gas processing and
bl ended in the TAPS stream that are now taxed as gas,

will be treated as oil wunder the bill. The negative
change is that oil that is used in |ease operations
will not be taxed or subject to surcharge under the
bill. Gl my be used to nake fuel for |ease
operations and perhaps used for other production
pur poses. The overall result is an expected increase

of the total surcharge anmount of $444,000 per year,
based on FY 2005 anobunts. (See Question 82.)

The bill should not affect the assessnent or
collection of the surcharge, other than the quantity-
of-oil effects described above. Any surcharge paid
will be allowed to be credited against production

taxes, but that would only reduce the anpunt of tax
col |l ected, not the amount of surcharges coll ected.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 30- March 7, 2006



2:19:51 PM

89. Why are we including gas in the PPT cal cul ati on?

The bill includes gas in the PPT cal cul ati ons because
it is a stand-alone bill. The bill does not require
inplicitly or explicitly that a Stranded Gas Contract
be subsequently concluded. Therefore, a PPT |aw would
be entirely functional in case a Stranded Gas Contract
is not presented to the Legislature or in case the
Legi slature rejects such a Contract.

The ELF system for gas is “broken” just as the ELF is
“broken” for oil. The gas ELF does not encourage
reinvestnment and it is not sensitive to price.

It should be noted that wunder high gas prices, the
Al aska State take for gas would increase significantly
relative to the status quo. This woul d be benefici al
in case significant gas reserves would be devel oped
outside the scope of the Stranded Gas Devel opnent Act.

The inclusion of gas in the PPT is therefore a strong
incentive for producers to conclude a Stranded Gas
Contract that is in the interest of the State of

Al aska. Including gas in the PPT enhances the
bargai ning position of the State for a good Stranded
Gas Contract.

2:21: 09 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ hi ghlighted that the econom cs for gas
and oil are different, and therefore inquired as to why the tax
is the sane.

2:21:26 PM

M5. WLSON specified that one of the principal reasons is
related to the problem of allocating cost to both oil and gas,
and therefore this legislation attenpts to balance the differing
aspects and provide sone sinplification. Ms. WIlson said that
al though to do accounting to allocate equipnment to both oil and
gas can be done, it was a policy choice not to do so in this
| egi sl ation.

2:22: 09 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 31- March 7, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked if other jurisdictions treat [oil
and gas] identically.

MR DICKINSON said that oil and gas is frequently treated
differently. In further response to Representative Berkowtz,
M. Dickinson said that he couldn't say that other jurisdictions
treat [oil and gas] identical in all aspects. However, there
are jurisdictions that treat capital credits [the sane]
irrespective of whether its oil or gas. He offered to provide
further information on this to the commttee.

2:22:56 PM

CO CHAI R RAMRAS drew attention to question 1 and the bright line
in regard to the «cost allocations for exploration and
devel opnent . He then inquired as why there is such a disparity
in those amobunts. He opined that nmuch of what is desired is to
spur exploration and then [allow] economics to drive the
devel opnent . He also inquired as to the definition of
exploration and devel opnent within the | egislation.

2:24: 14 PM

M5. WLSON pointed out that the internal revenue code draws a
clear line between exploration and the intangible billing costs,
whi ch i ncl ude devel opnent wel | drilling, et cetera.

Therefore, she suspected that federal rules should be reviewd
in order to get the breakdown.

2:24: 59 PM

MR DICKINSON said there is no definition of [the terns
expl oration and devel opnent]. He explained that there is a
devel opnent in which the producer is discussed and from which
there is expansion in order that the |anguage applies to an
expl orer al so. M. D ckinson noted that over the years, nuch
energy was spent in attenpts to determ ne whether delineation
wel |'s were production or exploration. The decision was that the
af orenenti oned doesn't matter.

2:25:34 PM

CO CHAI R RAMRAS questioned whether [finds] in an existing oil
patch are considered exploration or devel opnment. He then
recalled that [the legislature] is supposed to be encouraging
frontier exploration and keeping that separate from |egacy
fields. Co- Chai r Ranras asked whether exploration and

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 32- March 7, 2006



devel opnent shoul d be distinguished or does DOR want them to be
kept together.

2:27:07 PM

MR. DI CKI NSON answered first by acknow edging that t he
legislature is free to decide this matter. He encouraged
everyone to think about why frontier exploration is better than
ot her neans of obtaining oil. If a player has |leased land with
facilities that are under utilized, the question beconmes whether
a different fiscal system should be created than for a frontier
expl orer. The question then further becones where to draw the
line, he said. The adm nistration would advise that no gains
are made by attenpting to determ ne whether [dollars spent] are
exploration dollars or production [devel opnent] doll ars.

CO CHAI R RAMRAS specified that he would like to have definitions
of the following terns: devel opnent, expl orati on, and
producti on. Co-Chair Ranras said, "To sone extent BFP's
devel opment dollars wll be when it's good econom cs, but it
feels like to nme - part of what we're charged with - is to
encourage and incentivize exploration.” The aforenentioned, he
said, are different activities.

2:29: 20 PM

MR. DI CKI NSON acknow edged that everyone's dollars are based on
econom cs. He clarified that his point is that there are many
ways to achieve getting oil into the pipeline, and the question

is in regard to how nuch energy should be expended in regard to
determ ning the econom cs of certain situations.

2:29: 54 PM

CO- CHAIR RAMRAS related that one of the central nessages he took
from M. Johnston's testinony yesterday was that taxes don't
matter, but credits do. If the aforementioned is correct, then
he would estimate the ratio of exploration dollars to
devel opment dollars to be 40:60. Co-Chair Ranras opined that in
spite of the credits, the econonmics are either there or not when
taking an existing field to exploit it using new technology to
extract nore hydrocarbons.

MR. DI CKI NSON suggested that the commttee consider the costs of
the exploration well that discovered Prudhoe Bay versus the tens
of billions of dollars that have been spent to devel op Prudhoe
Bay. He then suggested the conmttee think about a situation in

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 33- March 7, 2006



which a devel oper sinks four wells and finds one 50 mllion

barrel accunul ati on. In the aforenmentioned scenario, the
devel oper's costs will be nuch higher in relation to the anount
of production. In sonme sense, [a developer] would Iike

expl oration costs to be as low, in relation to what is spent on
total devel opnent, as possi bl e.

2:32: 06 PM

CO CHAI R RAVRAS rel ated hi s under st andi ng t hat t he
aforenmenti oned exanples are precisely the argument for nmaking
the exploration <credits nuch higher than the devel opnent
credits. Co-Chair Ranras indicated that all would agree that 20
per cent is appropriate for devel opnent credits, but he
hi ghl i ghted his understanding that M. Dickinson had just argued
t hat exploration credits should be 50 percent.

VR. DICKINSON replied that such 1is the philosophy [the
adm nistration] articulated and to which the |egislature agreed
under SB 185. He acknow edged that an argunent for additiona
focus on exploration can be mnade, but [the adm nistration's]
point is that a focus on all aspects of getting the oil out of
the ground will yield a better result. "As a policy matter, we
think it's good to support it through the full cycle and as a
practical matter nmaybe |'m over-focusing on this, as an ex-
bureaucrat, is creating these valueless distinctions which then
everyone gets to spend their time arguing about. And you step
back ... and you go what was that all about? It seens, to us,
not a useful exercise," he explained.

2:33: 39 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD related that it has been suggested and
seens to be the wll of mny that [the |egislature] should
incentivize wldcatting. He said he didn't know how the need to
incentivize wldcatters could be nore clear because w ldcatting
isn't related to the econom cs of a particular field.

2:34. 44 PM

M5. WLSON comented that she agrees with incentivizing al
producti on. However, wunder this legislation the credits under
[AS 43.55].025 are an alternative credit and for certain
exploration costs provide a 40 percent credit.

2:35:26 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 34- March 7, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE SEATON surmised then that the PPT |ooks to
incentivize anything, including wldcatting, t hat is an
expenditure to produce nore oil and fill the pipeline.

MR. DI CKINSON agreed with Representative Seaton's assessnent.
He said that he also agreed with earlier coments regarding that

it's nore effective to intervene earlier. "The point is if you
are making the switch from net to gross and you are financing,
if you wll, through a high marginal rate, it nmakes sense, from

our point of view, to give the credits also across all the
production, legacy fields, newfields," he clarified.

2:37:11 PM
The committee took an at-ease from2:38 p.m to 2:46 p. m
2:46: 56 PM

MR DICKINSON then turned the nenbers' attention to his
Power Poi nt presentation entitled, "Point of Production for Ol
and Gas." He began with slide 2, which addresses the question
of why it matters whether sonmething is called oil or gas. Under
the current rules gas is taxed at 10 percent and is taxed on a
gas ELF, which only uses the amount of production fromthe well.
However, oil is taxed at 15 percent times an ELF, which includes
well productivity and a field size factor. M. Dickinson
highlighted that state statute includes the principle of free
use of gas for production operations. He explained that the
notion is that since oil is of higher value and gas is avail able
for fuel, it can be used to power the operations. Presumabl vy,
that shows up as nore oil production. He noted that post
production use of gas is taxable. M. Dickinson enphasized that
it matters [whether sonething is referred to as oil or gas]
because there is a conservation surcharge of $.03-%$.05, which is
levied on every barrel of oil, but not gas. Therefore, there
are several tax inplications regarding whether sonmething is
referred to as oil or gas.

MR. DI CKINSQON, continuing on with slide 3, said that under the
proposed rules [whether something is referred to as oil or gas]
won't nmake nearly as much difference.

2:50: 04 PM
MR. DI CKI NSON poi nted out that both oil or gas wll be taxed at

20 percent of the net. Furthernore, the proposed rul es propose
the free use of gas and oil for production purposes. of the 20

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 35- March 7, 2006



oil and gas states with significant production, about 7 provide
the free use of gas and oil whereas the remaining 14 only dea
with the free use of gas. He explained that because the
conservation surcharge is creditable against the tax itself,
from the taxpayer's point of view the conservation surcharge
doesn't matter as mnuch. M. Dickinson related that perhaps oil
and gas should be referred to as produced hydrocarbons because
t he distinction between oil and gas is mninal

MR. DICKINSON noved on to slide 4, which specifies that the
distinction between oil and gas is inportant because the point
of production for gas is driven by the point at which it's

finally separated from oil. He reminded the committee that for
oil there is no real change [created by this legislation]. The
aforenentioned leads to slide 5 regarding why the point of
production matters. He explained that under the current rules
the costs incurred downstream of the point of production are
deductible for calculating production tax. "The state bears no
costs upstream of the point of production,” he specified. He

then related that the same effect holds true for royalty, save
for the defined field cost allowance.

2:53:48 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG related his wunderstanding that these
changes don't have anything to do with the royalty cal cul ation

MR. DI CKINSON agreed, adding that the only reason the royalty
cal cul ation has been brought into this is that there are sone
parallels. In fact, the conm ssioner has be authorized to adopt
t hi s met hodol ogy.

MR. DI CKINSON then continued with slide 6. He expl ai ned that
this legislation specifies that [the state] will share in the
upstream and downstream costs. Therefore, if the nmethod used to
account for the costs were identical, the point of production

would not rmatter. However, that's not the case as [the
| egislation] allows wupstream costs and encourages upstream
i nvestnments necessary to find and extract oil. Switching from
gross to net causes there to be tw different cost regines.
Downstream is a traditional set of costs that include

depreciation while upstream under this proposed |legislation, is
a world in which capital costs are deductible for their full

anount and qualify for a 20 percent credit. Whet her [an
entity] is upstream or downstream determ nes under which regine
the entity falls. He stressed that [the administration] has

made the decision that those costs are borne by the state, and

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 36- March 7, 2006



therefore upstream of the point of production lots of costs are
bei ng al | owned.

2:57:54 PM

MR, DI CKINSON, continuing with slide 7, highlighted that access
to facilities is problematic. As the state allows support for a
facility, deductions, and credits, it changes the negotiating
dynam c because a snmall producer now has options that it didn't
before. M. Dickinson enphasized, "W believe, on this point of
production, the way the costs are handled is very inportant.”
When defining gas processing facilities, as upstream facilities,
the state picks up the full capital costs inmediately. Under
the old schene gas processing costs were downstream of the point
of production and the entity was paid for those, he noted.

2:59: 35 PM

COCHAIR RAMRAS inquired as to the cost to build a gas
processing plant. He asked if would cost about $3 billion.

MR. DICKINSON specified that it would probably cost several

billion nore than $3 billion to build the |argest gas processing
plant in the world. Therefore, the central gas facility won't
be a typical plant. In further response to Co-Chair Ranras, M.

Di ckinson estimated that it would take about two construction
seasons to conplete construction of such a facility.

CO CHAI R RAMRAS surm sed, "W would be required to take the cost
of a processing plant, cut it in tw. And then the state would
then be handi capped by 20 percent of that ambunt as we took it
out ... as a credit against whatever was being generated at the
poi nt at which we build the gas processing plant, which is many,
many, many years from now. "

MR. DICKINSON indicated his agreenment with Co-Chair Ranras'
under st andi ng.

3: 00: 50 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWCORD inquired as to whether the central
conpression point (CCP) lies wupstream or downstream from the
poi nt of production.

MR. DICKINSON said that at this point, the production facility

is upstream of the point of production. He expl ained that all
that [the CCP] is doing at the production facility is taking gas

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 37- March 7, 2006



and putting it back in the ground. However, the central gas
facility is where the gas goes to have the valuable liquid
hydr ocarbons stripped out of it. The 8.5 bcf a day is then sent
to the CCP to be returned to the ground.

CO CHAI R RAMRAS posed a scenario in which the gas pipeline isn't
built for 10 years and, given inflation, the cost could be $5
billion 10 years from now. He estimated that this one conponent
could result in a $500 mllion credit a year over two years
because it's upstream of the production of the facility.

MR. DI CKI NSON agreed. However, he pointed out that if inflation
is that high, the project won't be built unless the gas prices
have also risen. M. D ckinson expressed that he didn't want to
confuse the <central gas facility wth the kinds of gas
processing that could be occurring in other smaller units.

CO CHAIR RAMRAS said that he is just trying to nonetize the
credit not define it.

3:02:49 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ surm sed then that the aforenentioned
$500 mllion credit, were it producer owned, could be taken
agai nst the producer's oil profits.

VR. DICKINSON replied yes. In further response to
Representative Berkowtz, M. D ckinson explained that if a
third party built a facility, the third party would take the
credit and nonetize it by sale or as paynent for the tariff is
received, a |loss would have to be showmn. He offered to take the
guestion and work it out because a third party doesn't typically
build a gas pl ant.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ, speaking from the state's perspective,
surmsed that it would be preferable to have a third party build
the facility.

MR. DI CKI NSON answered, "All other things being equal, we would
of course prefer these to be built wthout any support.”
However, the view is that insufficient investnment is occurring
and thus there is the desire to incentivize the investnent.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ commented, "This sends a very strong
econom ¢ argunent for the state against |inkage."

3: 05: 35 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 38- March 7, 2006



MR. DI CKINSON again offered to review Representative Berkowitz's
point regarding an entity with no production making these types
of investnents. However, he opined that having the credit wll
result in either the construction of new facilities or the nore
efficient use of existing facilities because of economc

i ncentives. M. Dickinson then noved on to slide 8 regarding
the outcone of conbining production and post production
facilities under the current rules and the proposed rules. In

the central gas facility both post production activity, gas
processing, and production activity, conditioning gas for
pressure rmai ntenance, occur. The aforenentioned necessitated
allocating the costs in the plant because there are varying
deducti ble and nondeducti ble costs. Under the proposed rules
the costs of both [the post production activity and production
activity] would be deductible. Therefore, the controversies
with regard to the accounting process and determ ning how to
allocate the costs within the central gas facility wouldn't
arise. This has resulted in the decision that the costs of gas
processing will be treated as upstream costs, although they
woul d' ve been deductible in the past.

3:07:54 PM

MR DICKINSON nmoved on to slide 9 and specified that the
definition of oil is "when this product is in condition of
pipeline quality." The aforenmentioned is further defined in
statute as "Good and nerchantable condition”, which isn't a
controversial standard. The issue arises with gas, particularly
gas that's produced in association wth oil. The point of
production [of gas] is the "first point accurately netered
downstream from the point of final separation.” The question
t hen becones why one wouldn't apply the sanme standard to gas as
is applied to oil. If the sane standard is applied, when the
gas is in a good and mnerchantable condition is the point of
production and when the costs should be borne. However, the
difficulty is that gas isn't as clean as oil, as it's sonetines
sold with various hydrocarbon liquids and inpurities that are
| ater processed. Therefore, there isn't a standard of good and
nmerchantable for gas and thus it seens inappropriate to
establish such a standard. On the other hand, the choice could
be such that on the North Slope in Al aska, the point of
production would be when the matter reaches the pipeline. The
af orenentioned would nean that gas treatnent is part of the
production process and thus those costs should be borne.

3:10: 46 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 39- March 7, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked if M. D ckinson has assessed
what difference that will mean to the state.

MR. DI CKI NSON sai d that he has run some nodels review ng various
points of production and the output of those nodels could be
shared with the comm ttee.

3:11: 22 PM

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ asked if there is a list of the nopdels
t hat have been run

MR. DI CKI NSON replied no. He explained that it would be nore
accurate to say that certain variables have been placed into a
nodel as questions were asked. A series of discrete projects
with a fully docunented nodel hasn't been perforned.

REPRESENTATI VE BERKOW TZ related his belief that wunless the
| egi sl ature specifically asks for a nodel, it doesn't receive
it. Therefore, he indicated that there may be a range of nodels
that perhaps the legislature should request that my be
avai |l abl e, al though not di scl osed.

MR. DI CKI NSON expressed that he has been honest with regard to
whet her nodels have been performed on various scenarios. The
hesitation, he explained, cones from the possibility of nodels
being originally created wunder a different context wth
di fferent variables than the question.

3:13: 25 PM

MR. DI CKINSON continued with slide 10 regarding the result of
conbi ni ng gas processing and gas treatnent. Under current rules
both gas processing and gas treatnent are post production
activities, and therefore there would be no allocation of costs
necessary. However, under the proposed rules it nmay require an
al l ocation of costs. Although the decision could be to nove gas
treatment upstream of point of production and deal with those
costs differently than transportation costs, the |legislation
views the gas treatnent as nore like a transportation cost.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWCORD recalled discussion a few years ago
regarding putting gas into the existing pipeline as a liquid

|f the aforenentioned was pursued, how would this [|egislation
i npact that, he asked.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 40- March 7, 2006



MR. DICKINSON related his understanding that if gas was going

t hrough a manufacturing process to create the oil, the point of
production for that oil wuld be at the sane place it is
currently.
3:15: 37 PM

MR MNTZ pointed out that this legislation defines gas
processing as a physical process by which liquid hydrocarbons
are extracted from a gaseous stream However, he said he
understood the gas to liquids process to wutilize chem cal
processes that he didn't believe would be considered gas
processi ng but woul d rather be considered a downstream activity.

3:16: 09 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD inquired as to the inpact on the
government's take if a gas to liquids approach is utilized in
t he future.

MR. DI CKINSQN, providing a quick analysis, said that gas would
be produced and it wuld be a manufacturing process, post
production process, and thus the state would bear the cost of
it. Under this legislation, the state wouldn't bear the capital
costs, but a reasonable allowance would have to be available for
the cost to ship it to nmarket.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD asked if it would be taxed at the oil
rate.

MR. DICKINSON clarified that it would be taxed at the PPT rate
under the proposal and at 10 percent under the existing system

3:17: 23 PM

MR. DI CKINSON noved on to slide 11, which traces through the
current point of production with the central gas facility in
Prudhoe Bay and how that inpacts costs. Currently, there are
Si X separation centers where the separation between oil and gas
occurs. Wen oil is finally metered or neasured prior to
delivery to TAPS, the lease automatic custody transfer (LACT)
meter is the point of production for oil. However, sonething
comes out of the separation facilities such that at the inlet of
the central gas facility is the point of production for gas.
The aforenentioned is the first time after separation that [the
gas] can be accurately neasured. He then turned the conmittee's
attention to slide 12, which is simlar to the flow illustrated

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -41- March 7, 2006



on slide 11. However, the point of production for gas has noved
fromthe inlet to the central gas facility to when the products
| eave the central gas facility [after] final separation

3:19:43 PM

CO CHAI R SAMUELS surm sed, "Royalties are not noving it, for tax
pur poses only."

MR. DI CKINSON said that's correct.

CO CHAI R SAMUELS then inquired as to how far into the process of
developing a field would the central gas facility be built. He
also inquired as to whether it would be cheaper to utilize an
existing central gas facility or build such a facility.

3:20:10 PM

MR. DI CKINSON said when a field starts up very little gas, as
conpared oil, is produced. Therefore, the central gas facility
will be the last facility built in the field as gas handling

needs i ncrease.

CO CHAIR SAMUELS assumed that for the conpany that builds a
central gas facility, it's positive and sonme of the profits wll
i ncrease. "How rmuch of a concern should there be on the $500
mllion credit? How nmuch are we going to go up,"” he asked.

MR. DICKINSON said that the positive economcs that come from
the credit should inpact [the construction of a gas handling
facility]. If it makes sense from the producer's point of view
to build a gas handling facility, it should for the state as
wel |, he said.

CO CHAIR SAMUELS asked if there was discussion regarding cost
recovery of the central gas facility over a longer period of
time in order to mtigate sone risks.

MR. DI CKINSON recal l ed that there was no such di scussion.

3:23: 02 PM

MR. DI CKI NSON concluded with slide 13, which defines two of the
goals that are being worked toward. He highlighted that the

goals are to have sinplified definitions that will not lead to
| ow val ue-added conflicts and to incentivize all production
activity.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -42- March 7, 2006



[ HB 488 was hel d over]
3:23: 34 PM
ADJ OURNMENT

There being no further business before the conmttee, the House
Resources Standing Commttee neeting was adjourned at 3:23 p.m

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 43- March 7, 2006



